
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 7:28 PM
To: Michael Heckrotte; Frank Ibrahim
Cc: Steve Cheng; Christine Vu; Chuck Cowden; Denise Teng
Subject: FW: TEKTRONIX, FCC ID:EZWBPA105, AN02T1952

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2002 7:27 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: TEKTRONIX, FCC ID:EZWBPA105, AN02T1952

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: User Manual does not contain information required under Section
15.105 and 15.21 of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to comply
this requirement.

Question #2: User Manual does not contain RF Exposure statement.  Suggested
wordings may be " IMPORTANT NOTE: To comply with FCC RF exposure compliance
requirements, a speartion distance of at least 20cm must be maintained between
the antenna of this device and all persons."

Question #3: Please provide a example of a hopping sequence in data mode.

Question #4: The emission designator listed in page 4, section 2 of test report
is not necessary for unlicensed low power transmitter.  Please remove this
information.

Question #5: It is very difficult to identify the location of two antennas as
documented in the test report.  The internal photos are too small to see the
trace and chipset number.  In addition, there is one external cable with antenna
connector shown on the photos.  Is this the final configuration of the product ?
Please identify two antennas position in the internal or external photos.

Question #6: Time of occupancy( Dwell time): In accordance with FCC public
notice DA 00-75, when measuring dwell time, the RBW should be 1MHz and VBW
>=RBW.  Page 29 of test report indicated RBW=VBW=10kHz was used.  Please redo
Dwell time measurement and submit the data.

Question #7: Please provide radiated bandedge measurement at 2390 and 2483.5MHz.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


